
 

 

TAG ALLOCATION AND APPLICATION HUNT COMMITTEE 

Minutes of the January 29, 2016 Meeting 

The Tag Allocation and Application Hunt Committee (TAAHC) met at 8:00 a.m. on Friday, January 29, 2016 at the Clark 

County Government Center Commission Chambers, 500 S. Grand Central Parkway, Las Vegas, Nevada 

PRESENT:  Chairman Brad Johnston 
   Rex Flowers 
   Joe Crim   
   Peter Mori 
   Paul Valentine    
COMMITTEE  

MEMBERS ABSENT: None   
 
STAFF:   Bob Haughian  

OTHERS PRESENT: Maureen Hullinger – NDOW 

                                       Jack Robb – NDOW                                 

Gil Yanick – Carson CAB 

Sean Shea - Washoe CAB 

Monty Martin - SCI 
      
NOTE: A tape recording of these proceedings is retained by the Department of Wildlife and is available for review upon 

request. 
  

1.  Call to Order and Roll Call of Committee Members – Determination of Quorum – Chairman Johnston 
 
2.  Approval of Agenda – Chairman Johnston 
 
Paul Valentine motioned to approve the agenda.  

Rex Flowers seconded the motion. 

Motion carried unanimously. 
 
3.  Approval of Minutes – Chairman Johnston  

The Committee may approve Committee minutes from the September 2015 Committee meeting.  
 

Peter Mori motioned to approve the agenda.  

Joe Crim seconded the motion. 

Motion carried unanimously 
 
4.  Member Items/Announcements and Correspondence - Chairman Johnston - Informational  

Committee members may present emergent items. No action may be taken by the Committee. Any item requiring 
Committee action may be scheduled on a future Committee agenda. The Committee will review and may discuss 
correspondence sent or received by the Committee since the last regular meeting and may provide copies for the 
exhibit file (Committee members may provide hard copies of their correspondence for the written record). 
Correspondence sent or received by the department will also be discussed.  
 

Chairman Johnston informed the committee he has received a comment from NOGA regarding the controlled Nonresident 
Guided hunt and eligibility for other draws for nonresidents who participate in that draw. Chairman Johnston stated that 
this could go onto the TAAHC topic list for future discussion.   
 
Chairman Johnston asked if there were any more announcements or correspondence from the committee. There were 
none. 

 
5. Review TAAHC Topic List and determine actions for select topics – Chairman Johnston – For Possible 

Action 
The Committee will review the Topic List, address any new items for addition, and evaluate those topics ranked 
as “3” (i.e., item’s considered by the TAAHC as “doubtful” for implementation), and make determination to remove 
the items from the Open Topic List or retain for future evaluation.  



 

 

 
Page 1 

 
Chairman Johnston suggested to the committee to go through the topic list and if there are any items on the list that are 
not worthy of any future consideration, move them off the open topic list to the closed topic list. This way the committee 
would have a record of these topic items if discussed and may resurface in the future. This would then narrow the open 
topic list down to only those topics that need future consideration and go to a weight of “2” has merit, and then potentially 
become a recommendation to the commission for implementation. He stated that it was his goal to make the topic list a 
little more manageable during these committee meetings. Chairman Johnston addressed Topic item A.6.2.6 “Change bull 
elk waiting period from 10 years to 5 years” and Topic item A.6.2.7 “Change bull elk waiting periods”. This was added at 
the last TAAHC meeting and was given a weight of “1” as meaning “likely”, and Topic item A.6.2.6 was assigned a “3” as 
“doubtful”. He stated this is duplication on this topic and the committee needs to change A.6.2.6 by removing it or keeping 
it as is. The other topic item Chairman Johnston addressed was A.9.2.1 “Change PIW draw sequence” with a weight of 
“3”. This topic was brought forth again from the Washoe County CAB and now is under topic item A.9.2.2 and weight of 
“2”, and would need to be revisited by the TAAHC.  He stated he would like these topic items to remain on the open topic 
list for further review by the TAAHC.  
 
Paul Valentine said he would like to have a discussion on topic item A.1.8.4 “High Points/High Age maximum bonus point 
holders” to look at the opportunity for older age and higher point holders to have the opportunity for a Desert sheep and 
asked to keep it on the open topic list for further discussion by the committee. 
 
Chairman Johnston asked the committee members if there were any other topics that are weighted as a “3” that they 
would like to have further discussion on.  There were none.  Chairman Johnston asked if the public had any topics they 
would like to keep on the open topic list for further discussion. 
 
Gil Yanick asked the committee if the topics that are in red on the open topic list are the ones the committee is going to 
keep or if the entire topic list was open for discussion.  
 
Chairman Johnston explained that the entire topic list was open for discussion and any items highlighted in red are simply 
to identify them as the most recent additions to the list.  
 
Gil Yanick said he would like topic item A.3.13.1 “Revise Youth big game application eligibility” to remain on the open 
topic list for further discussion by the TAAHC.  
 
Sean Shea stated he agrees with Gil Yanick on revisiting this topic item. 
 
Chairman Johnston asked the public if they had any additional topic items to be addressed on the open topic list.  There 
were none. 
 
Rex Flowers said he would be unable to support topic item A.3.13.1 because he felt that the youths  already have 5 years 
to apply in the youth hunt and he sees no need to extend the application period beyond that. 
 
Paul Valentine said he also agrees with Rex Flowers and could not support topic item A.3.13.1. 
 
Chairman Johnston stated that his personal preference would be to leave this topic item on the open topic list and the 
committee could look at it for future consideration. He feels that it may not advance any further but it should be kept on the 
open topic list until then.  
 
Pete Mori asked why topic item T.2.2.1 “Two tags per year” has not been ranked by the committee yet. 
 
Bob Haughian explained this topic item came from the CAB’s and he did not have the chance at the last TAAHC meeting 
to add the topic to the list and that is why it has not been ranked by the committee. 
 
Chairman Johnston asked the committee if they could clarify the intent behind topic item T.2.2.1. 
 
Rex Flowers said this topic item came from the CAB’s and the intent is that a person could receive only one “Trophy” tag 
and one deer tag.  This would exclude antlerless elk and horns shorter than ears antelope. 
 
Chairman Johnston felt that if an individual put in for all the tags and is lucky enough to draw more than two tags and has 
the opportunity to hunt on all the tags, then they should not be limited to only drawing two tags. 
 
Rex Flowers explained that in Utah they have a similar law that would create more opportunity for other hunters by 
restricting the numbers of tags an individual could have.  



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
Page 2 

NDOW Deputy Director Jack Robb said that when he was the Chairman of this committee, this topic was looked at and if 
limiting the amount of tags an individual could have, it would give between 2,500 to 3,000 more people the opportunity to 
be in the field each year if removing the multiple tag opportunity.  
 
Chairman Johnston asked if the committee would like to assign a weight to topic item T.2.2.1 and currently there is a 
weight of “2” on the same topic item T.2.2 “Two tags per year - Allow a maximum of two tags per year one deer and one 
big game to provide more hunter opportunity”.  
 
Rex Flowers stated he would like to see topic items T.2.2 and T.2.2.1 be ranked as a “3” and moved to the closed topic 
list. 
 
Paul Valentine agreed with ranking both those topic items as a “3” due to having the ability to return a tag for any reason. 
 
Chairman Johnston asked if the public had any comments regarding these topics. 
 
Sean Shea stated he agrees with ranking topic item T.2.2.1 as a “3” and put on the closed topic list.  
 
Chairman Johnston asked the committee to make a motion on topic item T.2.2.1. 
 
Rex Flowers motioned the committee to give topic item T.2.2.1 a weight of “3”. 
 
Paul Valentine seconded the motion. 

 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 

6. Review TAAHC Topic List and determine actions for select topics – Chairman Johnston – For Possible 
Action  
The Committee will review the Topic List, specifically those topics designated as “3” (i.e., those item’s previously 
considered by the TAAHC as “doubtful” for implementation), and make determination to remove the items from 
the Topic List or retain for future evaluation.  
 

Chairman Johnston said that the committee has identified the items on the topic list that are weighed as a “3” and would 
like to have them retained on the open topic list and asked if there were any other topics the committee would like to add. 
He asked if there were any public comment.  There were none. 
 
Chairman Johnston motioned that all items on the TAAHC Open Topic List that have been weighted as a “3” be moved to 
the closed TAAHC topic list with the exception of topic items A.6.2.6 “Change bull elk waiting period from 10 years to 5 
years”, A.9.2.1 “Change PIW draw sequence”, A.1.8.4 “High Points/High Age maximum bonus point holders”, and 
A.3.13.1 “Revise Youth big game application eligibility” to remain on the open topic list but be weighted as a “3”. 
 
Paul Valentine seconded the motion. 
 
Rex Flowers asked Chairman Johnston if any of those items to be re-weighted or kept as “3”. 
 
Chairman Johnston explained that his motion was to keep those items ranked as a “3”, and his expectation would be once 
the committee completes the process those items would remain as a “3” and if there was no further support from the 
CAB’s then they would be removed off of the open topic list and placed on the closed topic item list. 

 
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
7.  Public Comment Period - Persons wishing to speak may do so at this time. Public comment will be limited to 

three minutes. No action can be taken by the Committee at this time; any item requiring Committee action may be 
scheduled on a future Committee agenda.  

 
Chairman Johnston asked if there were any public comment, there were none. 
 
8.  Future Committee Meetings – Chairman Johnston – Informational  



 

 

             The Committee will reconfirm the date and location of the next TAAHC meeting. 

Meeting was adjourned at 8:43 a.m. 
 
 
 
Page 3 


